

RE: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-09-06) EEJI.pptx

From: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 07 Sep 2017 00:08:25 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-09-06) EEJI + DB.pptx (302.39 kB)

Thanks . a couple more tweaks.. and your edits. All [in blue](#)

- - - David

David Brezer, MBA, P.Eng
Executive Coordinator
Economic, Transportation and Infrastructure Policy
The Cabinet Office
T: 416-325-5304 M: 416-220-4934

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: September 6, 2017 8:09 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: DRAFT-PD+G Deck (2017-09-06) EEJI.pptx

Hi,

Thanks for all the work on this. I've inserted a few comments/edits but not much. I haven't reviewed the appendix, may have to do that tomorrow.

Thanks for the work on this.
Martha